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From: |

To: Megan Graham;

Subject: RE: higher duties

Date: Friday, 16 April 2021 4:15:49 PM

AL
position number is: 752019. This should work in ESS so ifI:lselects thig

process!

SS it should

| would ask|:|to apply in ESS for her higher duties — it should work also.
and old CYSW are now combined for ESS submissions. Just FYI our/position

2000280

does not relate to secondments

Q)
&
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Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 2:40 PM
To:

Cc: Megan Graham <Megan.Graham@cyima.qld.gov.au>
Subject: higher duties

AN

| am going on leave for two weeks from today is filling in for me mi\ // /
filling in for me.
Do you knowlleosition number? And even though s not on Adriom,cou
the position number manually on Aurion?

A|SDNH| have to apply to fill in for me but she currently does he
imagine she might need an offline form for higher duties?

I:l is on leave this week so | can’t check with her.

Cheers

|:|Media manager

Strategic Communication and Media | Department of Chitd
Level 35, 1 William St Brisbane Q 4000

Znd Multicultural Affairs

Phone number
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From:

To:

Ce: Lexie McHu:

Subject: HR advice re permanently appointing staff to YJ media roles
Date: Thursday, 13 May 2021 4:26: 14 PM

Attachments: inci i

AQ7 Principal Media Officer DCYIMA.docx
Fwd Y] Media roles and next steps.msg
RE Y] Media roles and next steps.msg

e ]

As my HR business partner, | would like to get your advice about the quickes
most efficient way to make the below happen, whilst following all the correst pro

Information not related to/appOintments

/] A

e | want to offer both these e<’:3/ /Y [~who are both currently
acting in these positions, follow g{z)ll/{er' section process forthe AO7 level that was
completed in April.in whi omtie pole and:lwas merit listed.

° scurrentlyap ?a?n AOB6 staff/member. She works 0.8 (as referenced re the

budget).
. is a contractor | NV - Thidpar party personal information Iwill have been here 2 years

at that time.

as my CS Business Support?

0,

N

Happy to chat if its easier, thanks in advance for assisting with this.

Kind regards




APP2022-0956 File01
Megan

Megan Graham
Executive Director, Strategic Communication and Media
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

Level 35, 1 William St Brisbane QLD 4001

T:07 3097 6171 | M:

megan.graham@cyjma.gld.gov.au

I acknowledge the Aboriginal and To‘rres Stmut Islander peoples as the Traditional Owhe;




Depariment of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

Role profile

Principal Media Officer

Job Ad Ref N/A

$109,756 - $117,531 per annum +
super

=R EEH RS Strategic Communication and
Service area Media

Status &

employment Temporary full-time

type

Salary range

Closing date 5pm Tuesday 30 March 2021 ame and phone numbg

=

Are you interested...
in an opportunity to:
e work for an employer that helps vulnerable e Wi our community?

e be part of an inclusive and diverse workforce places a high value on cultural
capability?

be rewarded for your efforts v

Government



Depariment of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

By working with us, you will have the opportunity to work with staff from across the
department to resolve complex issues and change life trajectories. Our website contains
useful and in-depth information on our department and what we do:

https:/www .cyjma.qgld.gov.au/

issues.
¢ Providing high level media management advice to senior de
ministerial advisors on sensitive and emerging issues to pro
activities, services and vision, while upholding its reputation.
¢ Responsible for providing coaching and support to media team me

media releases, media responses, media opportunities, s and talking points.
e Actively participate as a member of a media tgafy iding a wide range of media

services including media monitoring.
e Required to work outside of normal busing : articipate in the Media Unit's
after hour on call roster

You are greapat planning and organisation and have very strong attention to detail. You can
manage mulfiple media tasks while managing a range of deadlines. Deadlines are
everything to the media team and you will be able to work under pressure to meet them.

e You will be a people person with strong stakeholder engagement experience

<]

6 R

Queensland
Government




Depariment of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

A

You will demonstrate excellent interpersonal skills, including the ability to interact effectively
and build relationships with a range of stakeholders, peer and staff at all levels to negotiate
solutions and outcomes.

e Adaptable and a team player

when required to manage the competing priorities of the day.

You might also have

To apply, your application should include:

les for the role, your
role.

e atwo page cover letter outlining how you m
strengths and qualifications, and why you &

one referee should have a
/'S as your manager or

ay apply to successful applicants to permanent roles who are
vice (unless advised otherwise)

ed public service employees are obliged, within one month of starting duty,
e a disclosure of any employment as a lobbyist in the previous two years

ations remain current for 12 months and may be considered for identical or similar
vacancies (these may be at a different location)

e Tobe eligible for permanent appointment to the Queensland Public Service, applicants
must provide proof of Australian citizenship or permanent residency or a right to stay

Queensland
—T Government




Depariment of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

4 A
indefinitely. To be eligible for temporary appointment, applicants must provide proof that
they can legally work in Australia for the period of the vacancy.

e Applicants who have been paid a voluntary medical retirement, voluntary early
retirement, redundancy or retrenchment payment from a Queensland Government entity
are required to indicate this in their application.

¢ Where ‘eligibility for registration’ is shown as a mandatory condition of the rple,
successful applicants are required to obtain the relevant registration pri ommencing
work and maintain registration for the duration of employment in the yole’

Qesland
Government
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From: Arthur O"Brien
To: Megan Graham
Subject: Fwd: Y] Media roles and next steps
Date: Thursday, 13 May 2021 1:55:05 PM




Information not related to appointments

Cc: Lexie McHugh <Lex|
Subject: Y] Media ro)é

Hi Arthur

Proposal: | propose that we upgrade both AO6 positions to AO7s, and

permanently appoim:l |and| |tothese roles. They
recently participated in a full merit process and are currently acting in

these roles until 30 June 2021.

10
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Information not related to appointments

HDA also expires). FYl - | do not want to looss
already been extended so many times by us an

uson 30 June 2021, but|:|funded the e role'g
for four years prior.

Third party personal information




APP2022-0956 File01

Arthur, hopefully this makes sense and you are happy to approve
appointinglNamelgnd permanently to the AO7 roles] |

Information not related to appointments

Very happy to discuss.

Kind regards

Megan Graham

Executive Director, Strategic Communication and Media
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

Level 35, 1 William St Brishane QLD 4001

Phone numbers

megan.graham@®@cyjma.gld.gov.au

I acknowledge the Aboriginal and Torres S

ait Islander peples as the
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From: Arthur O"Brien
To: Megan_Graham
Ce: Lexie McHugh
Subject: RE: Y] Media roles and next steps
Date: Thursday, 13 May 2021 9:06:38 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
Hl Megan
| confirm that your email reflects our discussion and | endorse the requested achi haxie
to formal approval of each action once due process has been completed.

Pl

N

Information not related to appointments

I

Regards

Arthur O’Brien | Deputy Director-General/Chief Information Officer v
Corperate Services

Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affad

Level 5111 George St Brishane QLD 4001

Phone numbers

musEsssmsssssasssssnsaenannsnnnnnnnpnunnnnnnnannnnnmmennnnfannnn emsmsssssssens .

I acknowledge the Aboriginal and TLorre
Custodians of this country and recognise

my respects to them, their cultdres and to

A

S

13
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From:
To: Megan Graham
Ce: Lexie McHugh;

Subject: RE: HR advice re permanently appointing staff to YJ media roles
Date: Friday, 14 May 2021 10:22:48 AM
Attachments:

imageQ01.png
ADG-MFA-exemption from advertising template.docx

Hi Megan

As discussed, | understand thatl |and

Selection. In exercising discretion under this clause, the deleg i e following:
a. their obligations under the PSA, includingtf ' efficient use of
resources (s98), adherence to the managem ployment

e. whether exemption from ©
displacement of existing/ pe plic service employees

f. what impact, if any/ would'there be-oh the achievement of the
department’s sewvic ivery outcomes.

In relation to the above / \ Rave dephonstrated merit through a recent EQI process.
Further, before a direct a p@e rogressed a SEAWC check must be undertaken.

Principal Business Partner

Business Partnerships South, Employee & Industrial Relations
People and Culture

Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

Phone number

14
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Level 5, 111 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people

%y
&
@?

N7

S
&
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From: Megan Graham

To: I I CYIMA Comp Services

Ce: Lexie McHugh; ! Names

Subject: FOR MINCOR 0 appoint 2 x Media AO7
Date: Friday, 21 May 2021 8:15: 25 AM

Attachments: i i

RE Y] Media roles and next steps.msg
Fwd YJ Medla rales and next steps.msg

Hi team

SEAWC clearance which comes into effect on Sunday night. | will log
confirm the SEAWC OK so you can proceed.

selection process.

So — after Bernadette approves this, (copied) know, and

they will advicd:and h ' ) ' nd her team on an

ation not related to appointments

Attached FYI iMO? Role Description.

@at should pe everything, if you have any questions | wouldl really appreciate a call today,
asts mydast day, and so | don’t burder‘| Iarwmore than | already am!

Thanks to aWof you in advance.
Kind regards

Megan

16 R
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Megan Graham
Executive Director, Strategic Communication and Media
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

evel35. 1 William St Brisbane QLD 4001

Phone number
megan.graham@cy|ma.gld.gov.au

I acknowledge the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the Traditional\Q
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From: CYIMA Corp Services

To: Megan Graham

Cc: Lexie McHugh

Subject: RE: FOR MINCGR‘SN‘M?SN‘D‘AV‘UE‘MH": T appoint 2 x Media AO7
Date: Friday, 21 May 2021 4:37:24 PM

Attachments: DDG-MFA-exemption from advertising SCM_ODDG review.docx

Hi Megan

couple of questions/comments.

If this can be updated and progressed back on Monday, with confirmztion
have been completed, I'll progress to Bern ASAP for approval.

Kind regards

Name

Level 5, 111 George St, Brisbane Q 4000

Phone number

| Manager
Office of the Deputy Director-General
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multiculfurdl Affaip

N
Y%
G
A
G

1o
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From: Lexie McHugh

To: Name

Subject: FW: FOR MINCOR ON MONDAY: DDG MFA to appoint 2 x Media AQO7
Date: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 11:00:35 AM

Attachments: CYIMA 029172021 signed _final.pdf

The brief for to be permanently appointed to the A07 positions
off.

could you please speak to today to let them know

know when you have had a chance to speak to them.

€ them permanently

: can you please make sure you have done the Aurion work tovmo
over these two positions for me?

Regards
Lexie McHugh | A/Executive Director Strategic Communic
Strategic Communication and Media
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multiculturz
Level 11 | 111 George Street | BRISBANE QLD 4000

Phone number

Cc: CYIMA CorpServices_Busine
<CYJMA CorpServices Busines

\ & Manager

Office oRthe Peputy Director-General | Corporate Services
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs
Level 5, 111 George St, Brishane Q 4000

Phone

19
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From:l Name On Behalf Of CYJMA_CorpServices BusinessSupport
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 9:43 AM

To: CYJMA Corp Services <CYJMA_CorpServices@cyjma.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOR MINCOR ON MONDAY: DDG MFA to appoint 2 x Media AO7

Hi

Do you know where this MFA is up too? Lexie is following up and believes Shay d whilst

inthe OCHRO and A/DDG role?

=
=

Thanks

Senior Business Officer

Office of the Deputy Director-General (Corporate Services)
Department of Children. Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

Phone number

S,

N
2,
Q= _
;@
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Service Area/Office: Corporate Services

Workgroup/Unit: Strategic Communication and Media CYJMA 02917-2021
X|Confidential [ ]JRoutine [ JUrgent

DEPUTY DIRECTOR-GENERAL/CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER
CORPORATE SERVICES
DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN, YOUTH JUSTICE AND MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS

Memorandum for Approval |:|Briefing Note}%r Information

SUBJECT

e Permanent appointment of Department of Children, Youth Justice™an ' | Affairs
(DCYJMA) officers to two vacant AO7 Principal Media Offic ithil  Strategic
Communication and Media, Corporate Services in accordan sectio of Directive
12/20 Recruitment and Selection.

RECOMMENDATION

e That the Deputy Director-General: S~
1. approves the permanent appointment of o the position

of AO7 Principal Medla er, Corﬁate ervices and 751207)

to the pay-points for AO7| jand AO respe%ly.

Third paﬂﬁe}’s/on*'%br ma“‘}\)
%

&

ANN

NOTED / APPROVED / NOY APPROVED

</\\

er dett arvey
ral/Chief Information Officer

COMMENTS\/




5 APP2022-0956 File01
) Queensland
Government

B

BACKGROUND

Information not related to appointments

/7

On 18 March 2021, the temporary position of Principal Media Offi O Nwas-advertised on
DCYJMA's mtranet for a period of three months with a possibil

The panel interviewed thre ssessed| [ [ _astheémost meritorious
licant for the role, and as merit listed a$§ stitab

® | continued in one of the AO7 roles that she was alrea
e tormer DY J, transferred to DCYJMA and is substanti

On 19 April 2021 Jcommenced higher dut
the MoG changes the position is substantively vacant.

KEY ISSUES including Cultural Impact
Section 6.9 of Directive 12/20 Recruitment apd SeleCti ates that a chief executive may

what impact, if any,
delivery outcomes: / >
* The following consigerdations are outliped for the delegate’s discretion:
w | Name . /Iparficipated in an open merit process
- both| N\ are meeting the agreed performance objectives of the
role

ould therehe on/the achievement of the department’s service

t as all above considerations have been made, and here is available
; are permanently appointed to the position of
incipal Media Officer, Corporate Services (position numbers 752019 and 751207).

ended that[ ____]is appointed to pay-point AO7|  Third party personal information |

e ltis recommended that|:|is appointed to pay-point AO7 | |

I |
In accordance with the HR delegations and Workforce Guidelines, the Deputy Director-
General/Chief Finance Officer has the delegation to exempt a vacancy from advertising.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS / GST




. APP2022-0956 File01
) Queensland
J Government

s
e Position numbers 752019 and 751207 are recurrently funded and substantively vacant.

CONSULTATION
Internal Consultation
e Danny Short, CFO, Finance, Property and Procurement Services confirmed ongoing recurrent
funding for two AO7 Principal Media Officer positions (position numbers 119 and 751207).
e« Shannan Quain, Chief Human Resources Officer/Senior Executive /Directg
Culture has been consulted and supports appointment in accordance wi
Guidelines.

External Consultation
e Not applicable.

iy
Name Ph(Work) | ——Ph(Mabile) | Dateendarsed
Author: Executive Director Megan Graham | \ \hon nu}“bﬂ§/ | 2405120121
Information Officers: Lexie McHugf __Name | \ Vv /

PN

v
&
N
&
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From: j Hinh
To: | Name

Subject: RE: FOR MINCOR ON MONDAY: DDG MFA to appoint 2 x Media AO7
Date: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 11:27:08 AM

Yes sounds good to me!

From
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 11:27 AM

To| |Lexie McHug

<lexie. McHugh@cyjma.qld.gov.au=

Subject: RE: FOR MINCOR ON MONDAY: DDG MFA to int 2 dia AO7

Regards
Lexie McHugh | A/Executive Director Strategic Communication and Media
Strategic Communication and Media
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs
Level 11 | 111 George Street | BRISBANE QLD 4000
Phone numbers @

Hi
Usually | use the date the MFA has been signed off.

Lexie are you ok with this? If so it will be 2 1.

&

Regards

| Senior Business Offte

Office of the Deputy Director-Genpe

Froml aN \/
Sent: Wednes %1 11:25 AM
To: Lexie M < e ugh@cyima.ald.gov.au>

Cc /u\ \/

Su ject@A COR ON MONDAY: DDG MFA to appoint 2 x Media AO7

eir start date please?

Duplicate email trail

24
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From: | Name

To: Lexie McHugh;

Subject: RE: FOR MINCOR ON MONDAY: DDG MFA to appoint 2 x Media AO7
Date: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 11:29:37 AM

Hi Lexie

Yes I'll organise the my.appointment to permanently appoint both ladies. They both
received an appointment letter in approx. 5 working days.

Kind regards

|Senior Business Officer
Office of the Depliy Director-General (Corporate Services)
Denartiment of Children. Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs
Phone number <\

AN

NG

\ ; ; Duplicate email trail
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From:

To:

Subject: Selection Report approved QLD/370048 Senior Communications Officer
Date: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 9:37:14 AM

Dear | Name - O0S |

has approved the selection report for the following fo8iti

Job Reference Number: QLDI/370048

Position Number:2000137

Position Title: Senior Communications Officer
Department: Strategic Communication

You can track and, if necessary, re-initiate the approval pko or this)selection
report by clicking on the following link.

Selection Report Summary

If you have any difficulties accessing this link, gt QSS via

emailrequesttohire@hpw.qld.gov.au, quotin afelence number in the
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From: noreply@smartjobs gld.gov.au

To:

Subject: Selection Report approved QLD/370048 Senior Communications Officer
Date: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 9:58:58 AM

Dearl Name - O0OS |

| |has approved the selection report for the following pgsition:

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
Date: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 10:54:33 AM

Dear| Name-oos |

Lexie McHugh has approved the selection report for the following p n:

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
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You have already completed the selection report for the following
Requisition:

Position number:
2000137

Here is the status of the Selection Report process

Order Notified Approver Role Actioned Action

1 24- Panel 24-MAY- Approved I support the panei&#8 selection and
MAY-21 Chair 21 PPTOVeL o nprove-this report.
ANz v licants as ouflined in
24- Panel  25-MAY- 2pp ;
2 Mav2 Member 21 ot ofeingilie
agroé assessment of applicants as
3 25- Panel 25-MAY- L ed in theselection report and am happy to
MAY-21 Member 21 ppr port the appointment of | to the
4 22 L el Delegate T Third part I informati
MAY-21 McHugh 2al 21 ird party personal information

P
If you want to make cha h ection report you must revoke
the current report and res proval workflow.

| Revoke Selection Report |

QS
&
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Requisition Summary

This report has besn complled by the approved panel In line with Quesnsiand Government selection standards and criteria

Requisition Detalls

Position Type:
Requisition Ref: QLD/370048 Classification:
Position Number: 2000137 Duration:
Position Tite: Senior Communications Officer Hours:
Hiring Manager: Name - O0S Location:
. Department of Children, Youth
Department: Justice and Multicultural Affairs Total Applications
Org Unit 2: Corporate Services
N = Report Raised:
Org Unit 3: Strategic Communication and Media
- - —= Report Approved:
Org Unit 4: Strategic Communication
- Panel Members Meeting:
Org Unit 5: :
Panel Approns Lexie McHugh

Selection Panel

Key
Name Role Netified | Action Comments Contact
Eahr:la: Approved I support the panel&#8217;s selectiohnand ap Yes
Panel Aboreed Isuppert the analysis of @ g selectlon repert and suppert offering the
Member i pesitonto] | |
Panel Approved I agree with the asse mentaf & ed In the selection report and am happy to support
Member PP the appointment o
Name Rale Notified Action Comments Key Contact

Lexie

Mehogh Delegate Approved (222 . ./ /  Duplicate information

Conflict of Interest

Name Role Conflict Disclosed Conflict Detalls

Parel Chalr No

Parel Member No

| Member No

Lexie McHugh No

Selection Strateg

The vacancy for the temporary Senior Communications Officer, Strategic Communication and Media, was advertised internally on
SmartJobs from 14 April to 28 April. Two notices were also posted to Wired. In their applications, candidates were asked to
provide:&#8226; a maximum two-page cover letter outlining who you are, your strengths, qualifications, how you meet the
capability requirements for the role and why you are interested in this role &#8226; a current resume containing details of two
referees, At least one referee should have a thorough knowledge of vour work over the past two years as your manager or
supervison There were 18 applications received through SmartJobs. The selection panel for the temporary position
included:&#8226; Panel Chair - Manager, Strategic Communication and Media&#8226; Panel member 1 -
Manager, Strategic C [y (=14 nd Media&#8226; Panel member 2 - AfAD7, Strateqic

%u ication and Media.The panel members convened to deliberate all appliatim shortlisted 4 candidates:
Prior & interview,| |
Sm ; L -
Vi I T I available for interview. The panel then invited | R

5




| Name - OOS

andl__ to interview. Interviews were scheduled for A0R2892t89%6, Rl idates were advised they would be provided 30
minutes preparation time to peruse the questions and complete a short writing task.Selection strategies incuded:&#8226;
Selection tool 1 - Written application/resume &#8226; Selection tool 2 - InberviewB#8226; Selection ool 3 &#8212; Writing task
Referee checks were not used as a selection strategy. They were used to validate the panel&#8217;s assessment in accordance
with clause 8 of the Recruitment and Selection Directive.

Lst of candidates
Overall Ranking 1
Sultablitty for erder of merit Yes
Referee Reports
Pre-employment Checks required
Offer of Appointment No

She showed experience working acress traditional and digital communicatign channels. p Hormed well at Interview.
She presented In a prefessional and friendly manner and appeared to have spe the alfocated preparation time well, She
preeenhed her responses confidently, and was comfortable engaging with/'the/pa :

demenstrahed & respol business need, covering the required. This
example demonstrated capaclty to lead communication prejects 2 :
completion. She elaborated on how she worked with multiple stakeholders Inchug .. reglonal offlce staff, the
chamber of commerce and Commenwealth government agencles, and measures 5 y prce to be able to update
Information to business as parameters around funding chapged.[ ] outllned bllity to organise multiple compenents,
juggle competing priortles and be aglle and flexible as Isslies & ‘- addréssed all components of the question to a high
stardard. The second question concemned the candidate's ab o-develop and maintain stakeholder relationships and
manage competing stakeholder prioritles.| | choss she bulkds relatlonship with cllents, outlining
that as an communication account manager @ ..-‘ ¢he phet regulary with client areas to leamn about
thelr business, anticipate any communication oppoftyl les and risks, and develops forward plans based
on this engagement. This allows her to see & 2 yarious account areas. also outlined how she
| ts, working with Internal clien develop content, and

managed the regular] e esiden
writing thel !messa P s/exapple algd demonstrated her abllity to manage multiple priortles
and meet nes. q lon regarding e o oomm ptlon channels allowed the panel to gauge the
candidates' depth of understanding of communicition pla 5 ts @ bla part of the ample focLiss
campaign to advise Thid e
BT, INcILdIng organic sodal medi apd S ouse, and exlstlng &newslethers Her reeperse to thls
question showed a thorough understang oonslderatle s required when determining communicatien channels,
Including research and consultatle d her abllity to lead a project In response to a business need from
development, through to Implere Hef example showed she had strong skllls In using a range of
traditional and digital marketing che et @ mmmunlcetlon need 's written exercise demonstrated that she Is

able to write satisfacterlly under press p.attempted to follow the style B advised.

While all three cand : sented well at Intervlew,ms breadth of experience across different levels of govemment,
traditional and digial &2 nchannels, matur naging stakehoklers and abllity to meet competing stakeholder

demands and degdlings made d.out from the other twe candidates. Many of her examples were simllar to

communicatio nderiakes. She appeared to be well prepared for the Interview and her examples and

ree c 3 t kikhe/able to work well with the team's AO7s and also on her own projects. She would be
very capable of su g the corporate communication work on 's non-work days and also assisting In the
planning & : - proposed CS0 recrultment campalgn. DUe 6 the reasons provided above, the panel unanimously
_agreed that | iere merded applicant for appointment to the temporary role and places first on the Order of Merit.

Third party personal information




Third party personal information

Further Comments/Notes or Late/Withdrawn Applicants

Helbmle has seen the draft version and Is ok with It. Can you approve through springboard and It shéuld then go to Lexie for
final ingboard. Thanks[ |

Attached Doccumeants

Other’
(Referee Report/Check)
(Referee Report/Check)
Name (Referee Report/Check)
Referee Report/Check)

Selection Panel Appolntment Recommendatlon

The selection panel recommends that the pesition of Senlor Communications Officer ADE

as the most mentorious applicant/s. Shoukd a recommended applicant not acgse
sultable for appointment on the order of merit be conskiered for the pesitio

Salary Determination

The selectlon panel may recommend an applicant to be appointed to a particular payps n the classification level. Such a recommendation Is to be

made In accordance with any relevant Industdal Instrument.
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From:
To: Name

] hesie MoHugh; 3
Subject: RE: Reerutment proceas for postion 2000137 in Stategic Corenunication
Date: Tueaday, 25 May 2021 1:44:45 P

Attachments: ﬁw

1 I—
Thanks far this. I've attached the selection report from Springboard with Lexie's approval. Hopefully this suits?

1"l contactI: now and confirm employes |Dand commencement date.

Thanks

rd Multicultural Affairs

Phone number
Please note | do not work Fridays and alternate Thursdays.

From{ |
Sent: T uesday, 25 May 2021 1:41 PM

To: | |
Ce: | Jexie McHugh <Lexie McHUughiSey gov au>;
CYIMA_CorpServices_BusinessSupport <CYIMA_CorpServices_BiusinessSupport@coyjma.gld.gova us
Subject: RE: Recruttment process for position 2000137 inStrategic Communication

i v

v
Third party personal Wation \ (

Also the attached word document is nat signed. | need something signed or 3 2xent email froph the delegate whichwould have to be ED level forthis. Can this be
provided?

once all confirmed |'ll raise the secondment invia my appaintme

Kind regards

Office of the Deputy Director<General [Corporate Services)

From:| / / ) 4
Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 1:33 PM { . /
To w

Thankyoufar your help.

|'ve attached the selecion rghort as discuss rred candidate Is | I_ Regarding pay point, the selection repart lists her pay pointat

—
Regarding comMment da}.k N Jthis wauld make

ate 14 June 2021. \/

uth Fustice and Multicultural Affsirs

{ Brsbane O 4000

gk

Please note | do not idays and alternate Thursdays.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 11:29 AM

To: |

Subject: Recruitment process for position 2000137 in Strategic Communication

-
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| hope you are well.

Would you mind giving me a call when you have anopportunity? |'m anthe panel for the recruitment of position 2000137 —Senior Communications Officer in Strategic
Communicatian (ref QLD/270048). The panel chair: is on leave for the next couple of days and Lexie has asked me ta progress the appointment asap so we cansecure the
preferred candidate. All panel members and Delegate have approved the selection report and recommendation inSpringboard.

| natice you're listed as the Hiring Manager —will you be progressing this through My Appoint ment?

Thanks,

A.;anipal Cammunication Adyisor

Strategic Communicationand Medi

Department of Children, Yout bl ustice and Multicultural Affairs
Leve| 14, 111 George Streét, Brishane O 4000

Please note | do not work Fridays and alternate Thursdays.
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From: Leanne Webster
To: CYIMA CorpServices BusinessSupport
Ce: | Name —I
Subject: RE: Commencement paperwork : AD6 Senior Communications Officer position
Date: Monday, 14 June 2021 10:28:39 AM
Attachments: L__Third party personal information |pdf
image002.png

Thanks |:| Please find signed form attached.

Leanne Webster | A/Director

Strategic Communication

Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs
Level, 11 111 George St, Brisbane Q 4000

From:|
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 10:26 AM
To: Leanne Webster |
CYJMA_CorpServices_BusinessSupport

<CYJMA_CorpServices BusinessSupport@cyjma.glg/
Subject: RE: Commencement paperwork : AO6 S

s Officer position

HiLeanne

Please find updated attached.

Kind regards

| | Senior Business Offite

Office of the Deputy Director-Ge
Department of Children. You

From: Leanne Webster| N

Sent: Monday, e20219:51 AM
To: CYIMA C

Leanne Webster | A/Director

Strategic Communication

Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs
Level, 11 111 George St, Brisbane Q 4000

Phone number

11




APP2022-0956 File02

From:| Name b On Behalf Of
CYJMA CorpServices BusinessSupport

Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 8:19 AM

To: Leanne Webster| |
Cc: CYJMA CorpServices BusinessSupport
<CYIMA_CorpServices BusinessSuDoort@cvima.qld.gov.aw]

Subject: FW: Commencement paperwork : AO6 Senior Communications Off;

Hi Leanne

I:l is due to commence with us today. Can you confirm she has ©
my pay form and email back so | can submit to payroll today?

Kind regards

| | Senior Business Officer

Office of the Deputy Director-General (Corporate Services)
Department of Children. Youth Justice and Multicultural

[ 1

From:
Sent: Friday, 4 June 2021 9:02 AM

To: CYJMA_CorpServices BusinessSu
<CYIMA_CorpServices BusinessSu9 o rﬁ'(/:mtpa.o
Ce:| 77 77 N

Subject: Re: Commencement pap otk /A0S Zepfor Communications Officer position

HiL__]

Please find attached my comple

d¥orms as requested, apology about the delay in signing them.

Let me know ifvosneedanything further.

N

hird_party personal information

12
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From:| — |on behalf of

CYIMA _CorpServices BusinessSupport
<CYJMA_CorpServices_BusinessSupport@cy/ma.gld.gov.aus
Date: Friday, 28 May 2021 at 2:28 pm
To;
Cc:
CYIJMA_CorpServices BusinessSupport
<CYIMA_ CorpServices_BusinessSupport@cyima.ald.cov.au>

ML

Congratulations on your secondment for the Senior Communication @

ith CYJMA.

Please find attached forms for your completion.

1. Tax Declaration Form
2. Start my pay form
3. Employment screening form

Could you please complete ASAP and email back to me and/'ll progress with payroll.

Kind regards

| |Senior Business Off
Office of the Deputy Director-Genera

| Phone number |

DISCLAIMER: The informafio
includes any attachments) i pfidential ay

13
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From: CYJMA Corp Services
To: | Megan Graham

Ce: Lexie McHugh; | |
Subject: RE: FOR MINCOR ON MONDAY: DDG MFA to appoint 2 x Media AO7
Date: Monday, 24 May 2021 12:34:56 PM

Thanks all — | have progressed to Bern for approval under CYJMA 02917-2021. Lexie and
have been added as information officers.

Kind regards

Manager

Office of the Deputy Director-General
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs
Level 5, 111 George St, Brisbane Q 4000

Phone number

From: |

Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 11:14 AM
To: Megan Graham <Megan.Graham@cyjma.gld.govau=7/CYIMA ¢
<CYJMA CorpServices@cyjma.qgld.gov.au=
Cc: Lexie McHugh <Lexie.McHugh@cyjma.qgld.gov.au>] ~ /

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

I acknowledge the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the Traditional Owners and
Custodians of this country and recognise their connection to land, wind, water and community. I pay
my respects to them, their cultures and to the E lders, past, present and emerging.

From: Megan Graham

Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 4:48 PM

To: CYJMA Corp Services <CYJIMA_CorpServices@cyjma.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Lexie McHugh <lLexie.McHugh@cyima.gld.gov.au>] Name

P
I / -/ AN
Subject: RE: FOR MINCOR ON MONDAY: DDG MFA to appoint 2 x M diW

[ ]
|s pay point is AO7

Ds pay point is AO7|

Also confirming that | am both the aut

If you could please put my endors
sorted. .

Many thanks

Megan Graham
Executive Director, Strategic Com
Department of Children, Youth Justice

sation and Media
dhAulticultural Affairs

Level 35, 1 Willimt isbame QLD 4001

AN
%7

e the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the Traditional Owners and
this country and recognise their connection to land, wind, water and community. I pay

my‘respécts to them/their cultures and to the E lders, past, present and emerging.

Duplicate email trail
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From:
To: Name
Cc: Megan Graham
Subject: PW: AO7 principal media officer recruitment docs
Date: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 12:47:25 PM
Attachments: i i i

AD7 recruitment conflict of Interest form.pdf
Importance: High

AN

HiC]
Shannan has approved the selection report and signed the conflict of interest fafm, 4s attached.
Thanks,

A/Manager
Office of the Deputy Director-General
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affair, @
Level 5, 111 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000
From: Shannan Quain
Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 12:16 PM

To:|
Subject: FW: AO7 principal media officer recruitment s

Importance: High
Endorsed ﬁw

From: |
Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 9:0
Toi 7 N~ 7]
Cc: Megan Graham <Megz 1nb: imaxld.o
Subject: AO7 principal n

H ]

® N
2|
AN
N

Please let me know if you require anything else:

Cheers
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Name

Media manager

Strategic Communication and Media | Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

Level 35, 1 William St Brisbane Q 4000
| Phone number |




Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

Panel Member and Delegate Declaration of Conflict of

Interest / Personal Knowledge For
This form must be completed by all panel members and the delegate (decision’ makep) prior to the

commencement of a recruitment and selection process.

 Section A: Vacancy details @ \V/
s

Position Title: Principal Media Officer ( (_//\ \
Vacancy Reference No: | 751207 : \//\_/ /
Classification: 1 AO7 p—

/N

Each panel member and the delegatg’ has, il azcordange with the department’s Conflicts of interest
i j lection process that may compromise a panel

Panel Member Decla%) \/
| | O Id ntiﬁe\d/r{o conflict/6f interest with any of the applicants.

worked, as colleague and/or supervisor with direct
i Name

declared it was a standard working circumstance with
> collaborative and respectful relationships with all. The panel was satisfied that
30 conflict of interest.

dentified an actual, potential or perceived conflict of interest with
licant/s: [insert Names(s)].
= Action required — panel chair must complete Section C.

A

AN
—
=
@
1))

| Me a@arﬁ | [ Identified no conflict of interest with any of the applicants.

& Currently works, or has worked, as colleague and/or supervisor with direct
knowledge of applicant/s:| |
Megan Graham declared it was a standard working circumstance with
collaborative and respectful relationships with all. The panel was satisfied that
there was no conflict of interest.

O Identified an actual, potential or perceived conflict of interest with
applicant/s: [insert Names(s)].

R
F TR L TR
I | Queensland

Government

5
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e B

Panel Member | Declaration

= Action required — panel chair must complete Section C.

Tim Whittaker & [dentified no conflict of interest with any of the applicantg’

[ Currently works, or has worked, as colleague and/orSugeryisor with_direct
knowledge of applicant/s [insert Names(s)]

collaborative and respectful relationships with all. isfied that
there was no conflict of interest.

[0 Identified an actual, potential or perceived
applicant/s: [insert Names(s)].

\ = Action required — panel chair mu
b Vo S

Shannan Quain Identified no conflict of interest with an OW

there was no conflict of interest.

0 Identified an act votential @

applicant/s: [insert Name

= Action requirégd # pane
_ M

LN/ /7

Section C: Strategies tomari thi nﬁﬂi@f / interest

This section is to be comp1< y panel chalPandfor delegate (if applicable).

Where a panel member or defegate.declares a conflict of interest and/or personal
knowledge, detail action an rategies put in place to manage and/or address the

declaration. :

perceived conflict of interest with

ust complete Section C.

&,

N Y , ,
-s,et‘.timm%?ﬂ Member and delegate certification

Panel members and the delegate have indicated they are able to make selection decisions based
on a proper, evidence-based assessment of merit. However, all panel members and the delegate
have indicated that if at any stage during the selection process they feel the impartiality of another
panel member or the delegate is compromised, or that actual or a perception of bias is apparent,
then this will be brought to the attention of the panel and/or delegate and the panel and/or delegate

Queensland
Government
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will decide on what, if any action will be taken. This may include a panel member and/or delegate
withdrawing from the process and being replaced.

Panel Chair's Name: Breda Wall Panel Member's Name: Megan Panel Membet’s, Name: Tim
Graham Whittaker, />

VAN

i i (c <//

Sianature: Signa

Signature

T oI Z0ZT Date: o/ d72Z0Z2T —

Delegate’s Name: Shannan
Quain

Signature: : %
Date: 14/04/2021

Queensland
Goavammant



Department of Child Safety, Youth and Women

Selection Report

Position title: Principal Media Officer Classification:
Business unit: Media Unit, Strategic Location:
Communication and Media
Position type (i.e. Temporary ) Position no.:
temp, perm):
Job Ad Reference: Internal Closing date: 07032021

PART A: RECOMMENDATION

The selection panel recommends thatbe off
I

with a commencing pay of

AQ7]|
The panel also recommends the following order of
2.
3.
Selection panel recommendation V
Name Position siness Unit
[ 1 Media Manager Media Unit, Strategic Communication and Media
(Chair)

N/ : _ , ‘
Signature: rd party personal information Date: [24 L/_‘f! Qe |
Megan Graham <\ ExecutiMctor Strategic Communication and Media
Signature: Date: | z_l Lf[ Z2 |
Tim Whitt Director Media, QFES

Communication and

lima

' Date: 12/04/2021

Position | Business Unit
Shannan Quain A/Deputy Director Corporate Services
| General
Signature: Date: 14/04/2021

8 Information current as at April 202
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e re——— e

PART B: ASSESSMENT OF SHORTLISTED APPLICANTS

Selection strategy

vhich closed on

The panel for Principal Media Officer, Media Unit, Strategic Communication and Mediz
30 March 2021 consisted of:

Panel Chair — Manager, Media Unit, Strategic Communicatio

®

. Attached is a copy of the
Cnowledge Form, where two
Panel members and Megan Graham, identifled/ ;

Panel Member and Dele?atle Declaration of Conflict of Inter
direct knowledge of all three applicants, as it is an intgfnal EQ| procesé Both Panel members declared

address any unconscious bias by challenging the Panel Members thfoughout the process.
Selection strategies included:

e Selection tool 1 — Application leti

e Selection tool 2 — Interview

Referee checks were not used as a y/out were used to validate the panel’'s assessment
ahd/Selection Directive. Two referee checks were

conducted for the recommended 2 intee il cahdidates placed on the Order of Merit.

Name

s application was of an extremely high standard. She demonstrated
sive and varied experience in media and communication roles, including
er work at in an AO7 Media role since July 2019, and as an AQ7
of the three years proceeding in a media and communications role.

Her experience indicates strong writing skills first honed from working in

alism and then in strategic communication and media liaison. It also
indigated her ability to work with a wide range of stakeholders, manage and
mentor staff, be an adaptable team player and possess strong organisational
skills that allow her to consistently meet deadlines.

Selection tool 1

To demonstrate her interest in and suitability for the rote,IZl gave a very
structured response including her interest in the portfolio areas, the
opportunities it provided for learning and |_ Third party personal information _|
[ she detailed her more than 20 years of experience in
media/communication as a reason for her suitability.

provided a thorough response to the question of Interview question |
Bhe did not miss any steps in the

process and was very detailed as to how she would brief up about it.

She was able to name some of the department's internal stakeholders and

gave an excellent example of|

9 Information current as at April 2021




Department of Child Safety, Youth and Women

| h’his example about how her
employer,| | dealt with 4 | story and interview
request, demonstrated her high-level strategic media thinking and her ability to
deal with stakeholders at various levels and in very thorough ways. She
obviously went to great lengths to resolve the particular issue jncluding building
trust in her judgement and not being afraid to bring experts ard for subject
matter advice.

From her response abou| \ N/ /|itw s glear
that |was well experienced and understood how to pul

quickly. She recognised the need to consult with a8

the best advice possible on what media opportunities

appropriate. She gave a very strong example of @
stand-up around the| Fprogram. She
closely with senior stakeholders and provided mediaTtraipi
manager to make sure a| spokesperson wa

This resulted in an excellent outcome ) ) :
I I Wny persoryal information

When demonstrating f

about her ?revious e

d mentoring. She was very strong in her
ples of how she had mentored staff and
kplaces. She was specific about the strategies
g the staff lead on where they felt they needed

i well prepared, presented professionally and had
the examples she presented, she could clearly

Overall
comparative S
Media officer (AQ7) role given the depth of her experience and her ability to
erate at a senior and very strategic level.

was able to demanstrate her experience working with a range of
stakeholders, internal and external to the arganisation, in order to pull together
media opportunities quickly and well.

She demenstrated her ability as a very ‘safe pair of hands’ with a strong
emphasis on process and policies.

|:|s response to managing staff was strong. She was cognisant of how to
mentor staff and embraced the challenge of cultivating talent.

Third party personal information

10 Information current as at April 202
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Recommended
Pay-point

Pre-employment
checks (including
referee checks)

l’ated well across all the capabilities, followed bv| |

AN
[]had a good interview technique, had strong examples afid Was thorough

in her responses, | / / /51

is the recommended applicant for appointment to the rol places first on

the Order of Merit| I~ ~ |

por] NV
// )
aéyd/ lause 8 of the Recruitment

portg/ werg/used to validate the panel's

X Referee reports received.4n
and Selection Directive, referee
assessment.

[] Applicant not recommended for appointment or placed on the order of

& Third party personal information

merit.
/7
@V

" Information current as at April 2021
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PART C: ASSESSMENT OF APPLICANTS NOT SHORTLISTED
Name Comments/Reason
. All applicants were shortlisted.
PART D: ATTACHMENTS

Attachment Document

A Role Profile

B Applications received from the re tee and shortlisted
applicants

& Panel Member and Delegate Decla 10/ Conflict of Interest/Personal

Knowledge form
D - Assessment matrix

E Referee reports
applicants plac

Py

15 Information current as at April 2021
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Retention of selection documentation
The following selection documentation must be retained by the Chair of the panel:
Applicant register provided by Queensland Shared Services

Role profile

Original Selection Report (this report)

Original applications for successful and unsuccessful applicant

Panel notes (including hand written notes)
Referee reports

Pre-employment screening documentation
Serious discipline history declaration

LI O OO0 O8 OE0

Appointment documentation to be pro
Services

Queensland Shared S
letter.

16 Information current as at April 2021 ¢
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From: Q5SS Appointments Recruitment

To:

Subject: Name Principal Communications Officer 27/05/2021
Date: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 5:43:07 PM

Attachments: 2021-009608 pdf

Dear|:|

Queensland Shared Services (QSS) provides a range of corporate service activitie
appointment and payroll processes, on behalf of your employing department.

HR Services
Queensland Shared Services

The materials presented in this email are distributed by t @vernment as an
representations, or

contained in this publication. Despite our best efforts, th Queensland makes no warranties
that the information in this publication is free of infection by computer viruses or other contamination
The Queensland Government disclaims all rgsg II'iability (including without limitation,
liability in negligence) for all expenses, losse 12 osts you might incur as a result of the

information being inaccurate or incompl

The contents of this electroriic y attachments are intended only for the

addressee and may contain piivilej fidential information. They may only be used

for the purposes for wi c ere supplied. If you are not the addressee, you are
1ss10n, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of the

enly be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental
el's compliance with Departmental Policies. Personal information will not be

and/or laws

Thank you.
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Job Ad Reference:

8 June 2021

Third party personal information

Dear[ ]

Congratulations! I'm pleased to confirm your role with Department of Yo
valuable addition to the team and make a difference to the lives of Queens

alieve you'll be a

EYour appointment

Role

Location Brisbane

Start date 27 May 2021
Employment status Permaysn ime
Classification level AOTY

Hours per fortnight
Salary per fortnight
Allowances

Probation period

Award
Certified Agreem State Goverment Entities Certified Agreement 2015
Basis of appoi Public Service Act 2008

s of employment and entitlements

. :
We expect your'll perform to the highest standard and be personally accountable in everything you do. In
return, we're~eommitted to providing you with every opportunity to learn, grow, and achieve to the highest
level of your abili

You'll have the opportunity to discuss your performance plan with your supervisor shortly after you start.

The Queensland Government assigns a classification level to each role. This determines your salary and
level of responsibilities and allows for transfers or secondments to similar roles within your classification
level if needed.
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mWorking for the Queensland Government

The Queensland Government is the state's largest employer. We provide an inclusive and diverse
workplace, and develop and promote our people based on skill and capabilities, irrespective of gender,
ethnicity, generation, sexual orientation or disability.

Our people are passionate about making Queensland better through what they do. We reward them with
competitive pay and conditions, and a flexible working environment that provides a healthy blend of work
and life.

Please keep this letter as your record of employment. We don’'t need you to sign
any further questions, please contact your supervisor.

Congratulations again. | hope your work with us is challenging, rewarding 2

Yours sincerely

Third party personal information

Sharon Dickman
Executive Director
Service Delivery

Queensland Shared Services
Department of Housing and Public Works

for Department of Youth Justice

ge2of2
3
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From:

To: Youth Justice HR Process

Cc: YN

Subject: My. trment far PN 751207
Date: Thursday, 72 Anrd 5021 9:38:59 AM
Attachments:

Hi

Please find attached and details below. I've also attached the approval email from Megan Graham, Executive Director.

Any questions please let me know.

Regards

: Senior Business Officer

Office of the Deputy Director-General (Corporate Services)

Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multiculhwal Affairs
1

Frnm:l |>0n Behalf Of Youth Justice HR Processing
Sent: Thursday, 22 April 20215:13 AM

To|
Cc:
Subject: RE: I I— My.appointment for PN 751207
1) —

Can you please provide my.appointmenrt details for this employee please ;

DY! payroll may ask for the following documents to move entity into our payroll syster, could you ask to fill them out to ensure
transition is smoocth through the system. % P

2.1 | Title *** \V4
2.2 | Given name *** /\
2.3 | Surname*** / / A
2.4 | Postal address*** / / >
rd

2.5 | Suburb*** / (
2.6 | state*** Y/
2.7 | Post code™***
2.8 | Country (if different to Australia) \ Third party personal information
2.9 | Date of Birth /N\u
D
/

2.10 | Is the appointee currenly or even beena QLD Govefqmen\f\!;@ployee /A
(a) If yes, provide employee number AN

(b) Email address*** / / ~
Citizenship VAV ./
2.11 | Visa type VAN

/ -
SECTION 3 - Substantive / holder / Cufrent Pirhlic Sefvice orapplicable
Public SectorEmployment
/

3.1 | Substantive/holder status: /\ N Permanent

3.2 | substantive/holder PN title: / N\ \

/
3.3 SubstantiveiholderWorkuyf: / ) b\"’

3.4 SubstantivefholderDeparz/menﬁ\ / / Y IMA

3.5 Substantive/holderCtassiﬁﬁs@n:V /
3.6 | Substantive/holder paypoint: N\

Current details - Only complete theWM from your substantive

position details/ ™.

3.7 | Current posi;jQMe \

3.8 | Current Wy(k lynt \ \
>

39 Current)zfe p;ﬁmerﬂ:

3.10 Currey( Ca ssiﬁoa{ion \/

311 Cuﬁnt/fa?pci\nt

SECTION 4 - type'of appointment

4.1 |AVRatig the appointmedt pfpe for the appointee Secondment in
(a) /' | Is-aq apppintment letter required Yes
it is rhco d that employees on secondme nt be moved to your
{b) < Dra}zrtment's payrdl Yes
Wth emporary employee is transferring departments please indicate if
{c) Ieavgnces are to be transferred Yes
4.2 | Appqint tOylassification AOT
4.3 | Appoini$6 paypoint |
4.4 | Attendance / Employment status Part-time

() If part-time arrangemert, please note FTE/hours - £.g. 0,8fte 58 hours
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(b) Shift work status No
{c) Full time hrs/mins per fortnight
{d) Part time hrs/mins per fortnight e . .
{e) Full time equivalent Fhirc-party] person
4.5 | Agreed commerncement date®** 19/D4/21
4.6 | End date [ term (***Temporary appointments) 30/06/21
Act [ Basis of Employment Public Service Act 2008
Queensiand Public Service Dfficers and Other
Award Employees Award —State 2045
State Government Ertities/Ceriffied Agreement
Agreemert 2015 /ﬁ TS

2.10 | Allowance Nil Ll L) a

{a) Locality allowance Nil & N4 / / /
6] | other Nil N SN //

4.11 | Reason for appointment (***Temporary appointments) Vacant positipr \ NV /
Please advise circumstances/specified task(s) that require the temporary / /J \/
(a) engagement /-\
4.12 | probation il \ ~ 7 |
4.13 | Transfer and Appointment Expenses Ml v / /
(a) Employee costing details {cost centre/internal order number) 1372006 /\'/ /
S

4.15 | tenured status:

Appoirtment to vacancies Exempt from advertising/Temporary employee to W

If unsure of any details, please feel free to contact me.

Many thanks
| Business Support Officer

Office of the Senior Executive Director, Youth Detertion and O perations

spart mert of © Valth | ustica ard Multicy Al Bffq

From: | ]
Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 2:06 AM

To: Youth Justice HR Processing <yjhrprocessing@c
SubjectlZl hy.appointment for PN 751207
5] I—

formto complete.
HiD— can you also please send the email witp
Thank you

Kind regards

Manager

Office of the Deputy Director-Gereral
Department of Children, Youth Justice andAMultiCultural/ Affgr
Level 25, 111 George Street, Brisbane 4

| Phone numbery —

From:l > |
Sent: Wednesday, 21 Ap/l 2821 1:56 PM Y4
To |

Office of the
Departiment o
| |

From{/ N
{ Wyt ay) 21 April 2021 11:48 AM

Kind regard

Marager

Office of the Deputy Director-General

Department of Children, Youth lustice and Multicultural Affairs
Level 25, 111 George Street, Brisbane Qld 4001
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Frnm:l Name l
Sent: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 11:33 AM

To:I
Subject: My.appointmert for PN /51207

Hi

| spoke to__Jwho advise to email you both re a my.appointmert for a staff member against a Y! position? Strategic Communication and
Media recently run an EOI to fill PN 751207 (Y position).

Attached is the staff members start my pay (she is already permanentlZIwith CYIMA). This issue is the position is currently temp AO8
however they are filling this position temporarily as an AQ7. Arthur is away|:|at the moment and not due back urtil pext Tuesday. | have
submitted the form to him for approval.
Are you able to raise the my.appointment and amend the classification and advise a form will be submitted on Tugsd

7 Apgil 20217

Kind regards

Senior Business Officer
Office of the Deputy Director-General (Corporate Services)

artiment of Children, Youth Justice and Multiculbwal Affairs

D
| Phone numbdr \2- ;
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From: Megan Graham

To: Name

Subject: RE: higher duties

Date: Monday, 19 April 2021 10:53:26 AM

R

Thank you for organising this, | || told her you would contact her about
this.

She is currently an I:l but should be an I:lforthis role, it starts today 2021
Thank you!

Megan Graham

Executive Director, Strategic Communication and Media
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs
Level 35 1 William St Brisbane QLD 4001

Phone number

Mmers and

I acknowledge the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples
Custodians of this country and recognise their connection to lan
my respects to them, their cultures and to the E lders, past, presen

From [ ]

Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 10:43 AM
To: Megan Graham|

I |
Subject: RE: higher duties

Hi Megan

As this was a Y] position and no transitio
to action this a secondment. YJ area
can liaise with them once | have the ¢

the Traditio
i d community. I pay

From: Megan Gragham| . / |
4
Sent: Friday, 16 4pri 21 2:53 PM

To 77 S~ |
7 N ]

Executive Diréctor, Strategic Communication and Media
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs
Level 35 1 William St Brisbane QLD 4001

I acknowledge the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the Traditional O wners and
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Custodians of this country and recognise their connection to land, wind, water and community. I pay

my respects to them, their cultures and to the E lders, past, present and emerging.

&7
&
@
&
S
&
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From: 0SS Appointments Recruitment

To:

Subject: Name b iect Officer,27/05/2021
Date: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 5:45:48 PM

Attachments: 2021-009613 . pdf

Dear:l

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
that the information in this publication is free of infection by computer viruses or other contamination.
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
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y 920 ‘
v ..%:%E‘:e} Queensland

AL Government

i

Job Ad Reference:

8 June 2021

Third party personal information

Dear

Congratulations! I'm pleased to confirm your role with Department of Yo alieve you'll be a

valuable addition to the team and make a difference to the lives of Queen:

EYour appointment

Role Project Officer
Communications
Youth Justice Straje
Department of Yguth

Berfo ce

Location Brisbane
Start date 27 May 2021
Employment status
Classification level
Hours per fortnight
Salary per fortnight
Allowances
Probation period

Award

State Goverment Entities Certified Agreement 2015
Public Service Act 2008

Certified Agreem

Basis of appoi

The above employment status/ hours per fortnight and salary relate to the role and how we've appointed

you to the y. Your current part-time work agreement remains in place.

itions of employment and entitlements

We expect you'll pefform to the highest standard and be personally accountable in everything you do. In
return, we're committed to providing you with every opportunity to learn, grow, and achieve to the highest
level of your ability.

You'll have the opportunity to discuss your performance plan with your supervisor shortly after you start.

15
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

Our people are passionate about making Queensland better through what they
competitive pay and conditions, and a flexible working environment that provide
and life.

Please keep this letter as your record of employment. We don’'t need you
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
16
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From:

To:

Ce: Megan Graham;| 1

Subject: Q1: A0S project officer role now finalised our end
Date: Tuesday, 7 September 2021 8:45: 18 AM

Attachments: AOS signed selection report. pdf

L]
Can you please bring :lon as an AOS in our team following the con af our AOS
recruitment process (approved selection report attached)?

This is a temporary role, starting from this Monday {ath September and run

January 2022.
Please advise if there are any difficulties with this, including the tight 2

Cheers

Media manager
Strategic Communication and Media | Department of Children, Youth Jb

Level 35, 1 William St Brisbane Q 4000
Phone numbers ; ? i

tural Affairs




Department of Child Safety, Youth and Women

AEESSSSSSS—— 000

[

Selection Report

Position title: Project Officer — Classification: AO
Community Liaison

Business unit: Media Unit, Strategic  Location: Brisb CBD
Communication and
Media

Position type (i.e. Temporary Position no.: 07

temp, perm):

Job Ad Reference: QLD/381707 Closing da 16/08/2021

PART A: RECOMMENDATION ; )
The selection panel recommends that We eposition with a
commencing pay of AU Third party pél\nal or atlon |

The panel also recommends the following order of m t

Names

Selection panel recommendation

Name Business Unit
|:| Media Unit, Strategic Communication and
(Chair)

Date: 5 [ G / 2e) |

\R#i@:al media Media Unit, Strategic Communication and
officér

Signature: />Q
Media

% | Date: (U /&J /,\Zf

| Position Business Unit

Megan Graham | Executive Director Strategic Communication and Media

Signature: Date: [, l ﬂl\ 2 ] '

Information current as at April 2021

18
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Department of Child Safety, Youth and Women

e e 13 A a4
PART B: ASSESSMENT OF SHORTLISTED APPLICANTS

Selection strategy

The panel for Project Officer — Community Liaison, Media Unit, Strategic Cg igation and
Media, which closed on 16 August 2021 consisted of:

applied to applicants throughout all assessment processes, Equal weig
each assessment item throughout the process.

Prior to commencement of shortlisting, all panel members
declared any conflicts of interest (including the absence of ak
is a copy of the Panel Member and Delegate Declarati
Knowledge Form.

sfinterest). Attached
ict of Interest/Personal

 the Panel Members throughout the process.
' Selection strategies included:
e Selection tool 1 — Application

o Selection tool 2 — Interview

assessment in accordance with
checks were conducted for t
Order of Merit.

Recommended appointe

Name Names

provided a well written application letter which answered each

selection,criteria in a concise and effective manner. Her resume outlined

a work.history that was strongly consistent and supportive of the
dvertised position.

Selection to

demonstrated extensive and varied experience in media and
communication roles. Her experience indicates very strong writing skills,
first honed from working in print journalism and then in corporate and
government media and strategic communication. It also indicated her
ability to work with a wide range of stakeholders, be an adaptable team
player and possess strong organisational skills that allow her to
consistently meet deadlines.

|:|presented well in interview and showed a strong understanding
of the requirements of the position. She effectively articulated her
strengths, namely writing skills, adaptability and working well with
stakeholders and team members to achieve desired outcomes within
set deadlines. She provided examples against selection criteria,

Information current as at April 2021

Selection tool 2

19
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including turning a complex| |issue into material appropriate
for a general audience.

r of
pabilities

While she tended to rely on the same example for a num
questions, she used it very effectively to demonstrate h
across the selection criteria.

Her response to the question about writing was
writing was one of her key strengths, honed in
She displayed a very strong understanding of

dﬁs%?ﬁplex
udiénces.
She spoke of the steps she would take to me

big media responses and the extra time she would into obtain

successful relationships to draw onin
when difficulties arose.

She was also very clear on thie jiee ng team player,
supporting and learning fr ways willing to put your
hand up and help.

Overall
comparative

gi en the depth of her media experience and her ability to
erate ynd

required forthg/advertised position.

*“ had a good interview technique, had strong examples and was

in her responses.
“rated well across all the capabilities, followed by | |

> Third party personal information

Two referee reports were requested for each of the three candidates. All
referees were very positive and confirmed the panel's assessment.

Because of the above analysis, the panel unanimously agreed that
[ lis the recommended applicant for appointment to the role and
places first on the Order of Merit| |

Recommended AOE{]
Pay-point

Information current as at April 2021

20




Third party personal information

Pre-employment [X| Referee reports received. In accordance with clause

checks Recruitment and Selection Directive, referee reports we
(including referee validate the panel's assessment.
checks) [] Applicant not recommended for appointment or

of merit.

Information current as at April 2021
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Department of Child Safety, Youth and Women

e S ——— 3 AEEEE———

Third party personal information

PART D: ATTACHMENTS u

Attachment Document

A Role Profile

B Applications received from the rgco
applicants

C Panel Member and Delegat

Knowledge form

D Assessment matrix

Information current as at April 2021

25
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Department of Child Safety, Youth and Women

Retention of selection documentation
The following selection documentation must be retained by the Chair of the p
Applicant register provided by Queensland Shared Services

Role profile

Original Selection Report (this report)

Original applications for successful and unsuccessful applic

Panel notes (including hand written notes)
Referee reports

Pre-employment screening documentation

Serious discipline history declaration
Panel Member and Delegate Declaration of Conflict o

OOoooOooogag

Ms Personal Knowledge

ed using interviews)

form
[ ] Interview questions and answers (if the app

ants were asse

Appointment documentation to be provide efisland Shared Services

The Panel Chair should ensure tha
[] HR form ‘Acceptance of emp e’ selection process is finalised, and the
offer of employment is made, responsible for ensuring the employee
signs and returns the form tothe &d form is to be forwarded to Payroll QSS,
with the payroll commencement , for filing on the employee’s personnel file.
[] This appointment is grocessed using thé staff appointment form in My.Appointment
and includes certified ny tertiaty qualifications (required for professional roles)
and any other mand

Queensland Shared Serwi vill notify all successful and unsuccessful applicants by
letter.

Information current as at April 2021
26 R




APP2022-0956 File04

From: on behalf of CYJMA CorpServices BusinessSupport

To:

Cc: Megan Graham;

Subject: RE: ADS project officer role now finalised our end

Date: Tuesday, 7 September 2021 11:15:59 AM

]

| have forwarded commencement paperwork directly tg via her CYIMA£

| have asked her to complete the Start my pay form as soon as possible. Once
complete the my.appointment process. If we missthe deadline for ne igh
need to request a manual pay.

Please let me know if you have any further queries.

Reaards
Name
Senior Administration Officer

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Corporate Service
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultura

Corporate Services Business Support email.
CYJMA_ CorpServices BusinessSupport@cyjma.qld.gs
Level 5, 111 George Street, Brishane, Qld 4000

AN
Froml N \ \ |

Sent: Tuesday, 7 September 2021 8:45 AM

Tq [ [ />

Cc: Megan Graham ~<Megan.Gra@m@\C)ﬂm .gld goy.au=;

Subject: AO5S project officerfole n

%

Can you please bring omyas an AOS in our team following the conclusion of our AOS

recruitment prog (approved selettion report attached)?

This is atempbra arting from this Monday 13t September and running to Friday 28

ere are any difficulties with this, including the tight start time!
ssition and is giving her agency notice today.

Please ad

Das acCepted

&S}
~
N

Media manager

Strategic Communication and Media | Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs
Level 35, 1 William St Brisbane Q 4000

T4 |

27 R
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DCYJMA Workforce Reports - Establishment Information
Pay Period Ending 24 2021 17 2021)
13073 - Corporate Services (and below)

STRATEGIC COMM
| STRATEGIC COMM
MEDIA UNIT

|vs coumuNiIcaTIONS
YJ COMMUNICATIONS

Executive Director

| senior Administration Officer |
Manager

| Principal Communications Offic{
Project Officer

Strategic Communication and Media
Strategic Communication and Media |
Strategic Communication an Media
Strategic Communication an{Media |
Strategic Communication an« Media

Strategic Communication an{ Media | | MEDIA UNIT | senior Communication Officer |

Strategic Communication an« Media MAQ COMMS & ENGAGE ~ Senior Communications Officer

Strategic Communication an{Media | | MEDIA UNIT | senior Media Officer |
MEDIA UNIT Senior Media Officer

Strategic Communication an«Media
o) | i

Strategic C | vs communicaTions | communications Coordinator |
Strategic C aneStrategic C YJ COMMUNICATIONS Communications Officer
Strategic C { i | sTRATEGIC cOMM | Design Officer |
Strategic C anStrategic C STRATEGIC COMM Director

Strategic C icati ] c | sTRATEGIC cOMM | pirector |
Strategic C ancStrategic Ct STRATEGIC COMM Manager

Strategic C icati { ic C | STRATEGIC COMM | Manager |
Strategic C an Strategic C STRATEGIC COMM Online Communication Officer
Strategic Cc icati | ic C |sTRATEGIC cOMM | Principal Communication Advisd
Strategic C anStrategic C STRATEGIC COMM Principal Communication Advisc
Strategic C { i |sTRATEGIC cOMM | Principal Communication Advisq
Strategic C anStrategic C MYF19 FACCSCRE Principal Communication Advisc
Strategic C { i | MAQ COMMS & ENGAGE | Principal Communications Offic{
Strategic C anStrategic C MAQ COMMS & ENGAGE Principal Communications Officc
Strategic C¢ | ic C | STRATEGIC cOMM | Principal Design Advisor |
Strategic C anStrategic C STRATEGIC COMM Senior Communications Officer
Strategic C { jic C | STRATEGIC COMM | senior Communications Officer |
Strategic C an Strategic Cy MYF19 FACCSCRE Senior Communications Officer
Strategic Cc ] ic C |sTRATEGIC cOMM | senior Communications Officer |
Strategic C anStrategic Cy STRATEGIC COMM Senior Communications Officer
Strategic C { i | MYF19 FACCSCRE | senior Communications Officer |
Strategic C ancStrategic C MAQ COMMS & ENGAGE  Senior Program Officer

729155

2001116

2000280
752019
751207
729473

728682

1 Temporary
1|Permanent
1 Permanent
1|Permanent
1 Permanent
1|Permanent

Permanent
1|Permanent
1 Permanent
1|Permanent
1 Permanent
1|Permanent
1 Permanent
1|Permanent
1 Permanent
1|Permanent
1 Permanent

0.8| Temporary

08 Permanent

0.8|Permanent
1 Permanent

| Permanent

Permanent
1|Permanent
1 Permanent
1|Permanent
1 Permanent
1|Permanent
1 Permanent
1|Permanent
1 Permanent

2001043 1448591
729155 |

729155 6029938
20002801437284
2000280 1440312
2000280 |

2000280 1456218
2000280|1419275
2000280 1418810
7046403(1401564
7046403 1441494
7046403 | 6030355
729155 1443878
729155

2000519 6029719
2000519/6020977
7046403 1450110
7046403

748963 6029794
7046403/6030349
748963 6030391
748963 |1412500
748963

7046403 6030139
7046403 6031270
7046403 | 1445829
7045500 6033974
7489636029335
2000198 1453008
7045500(6032431
720876 1427090

Megan Graham 1448591

Vacant |1441510

6029938
[1437284
1440312

Vacant |

1456218
|1419275
1418810
| 1401564
1441494
|6030355
1443878
|6029977

Lexie McHugh

Vacant |6031270

|6030349

6029335

|6030139

| 1445829
6033974
1453008

|6032431
1427090

Page 1 of1

Megan Graham

Lexie McHugh
Leanne Webster

sppoinied FTE is the ordinary

uring a fortnigh divided by the fortnightly hours avallable under the

Paid F7E should be: por new MOHRI rules
effective 1 July 2019 onwards. Paid FTE s an employee's actual paid hours during the

akes eave during the period (paid or unpaid).

ward. The FTE reduces
[accordingly i thereis unpaid leave during the period or a separation mid-pay period.

1 Section 122 Contract Full-time
1|Permanent |Full-time
1 Permanent Full-time
1|Permanent | |Full-time

0.8 Permanent Part-time

I

0.7 Temporary 28/01/2022 Part-time
1|Permanent Full-time
1 Permanent Full-time
1|Permanent | | Full-time

0.8 Permanent Part-time
1|Permanent | |Full-time
1 Permanent Full-time
1|Permanent | |Full-time
1 Permanent Full-time

0.9|Permanent | |Full-time
1 Permanent Full-time

9.7|Permanent | |Part-time
anent | |Part-time

ignent Full-time

anent | |Full-time
Permanent Full-time
1|Permanent | | Full-time
1[Temporary | 19/02/2022|Full-time

0.8 Permanent | ‘Parl—lime
1 Permanent Full-time

0.6|Permanent | |Part-time
1 Permanent Full-time

[Higher Duties/Relieving until 12-0CT-2021

Full Time Equivalent: 0.80

Full Time Equivalent: 0.80

Full Time Equivalent: 0.80

Higher Duties/Relieving until 24-SEP-2021
| Higher Duties/Relieving until 05-0CT-2021
| Full Time Equivalent: 0.70

Higher Duties/Relieving until 05-0CT-2021
|Full Time Equivalent: 0.94

Machinery of Government until 30-JAN-2022

Full Time Equivalent: 0.80
|Machinery of Government until 30-JAN-2022

Full Time Equivalent: 0.60
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DCYJMA Workforce Reports - Establishment Information
Pay Period Ending 24 September 2021 (Extracted 17 September 2021)
13073 - Corporate Services (and below)

Information Services
Information Services
Information Services
Information Services
Information Services
Information Services
Information Services
Information Services
Information Services

Digital Services
‘ Digital Services
Digital Services
‘Digital Services
Digital Services
‘ Digital Services
Digital Services
‘Digital Services
Digital Services

Information Support Officer
‘Prin:ipal Information Officer
Principal Information Officer
‘Senior Web Developer
Senior Web Developer
‘Senior Web Developer

Web Developer

‘Web Developer

Web Developer

2000880
2000258|
2000151
2001042|
2001042
2000366/
2000152
2000089
2000089

1 Permanent
l‘Permanent
1 Permanent
l‘Permanent
1 Permanent
l‘Permanent
1 Permanent
l‘Permanent
1 Permanent

6029089
|6030505
6034751
\
1443073
|6029317
6035086
|1451227
6010373

Machinery of Government until 30-JUN-2022
‘Full Time Equivalent: 0.80

Appointed FTE is the ordinary hours an employee is scheduled to work | Paid £ TE should be used for reporting purposes and conforms to new MOHRI rules
during a fortnight divided by the fortnightly hours available under the |effective 1 July 2019 onwards. Paid FTE is an employee's actual paid hours during the
appropriate award. The Appointed FTE does not adjust if the fortnight divided by the fortnightly hours available under the award. The FTE reduces
employee takes leave during the period (paid or unpaid). accordingly if there is unpaid leave during the period or a separation mid-pay period.
6029089 (AO4 ik 1 Permanent Full-time
|6030505 o7 | 1| 1|Permanent | |Full-time |
6034751 (AO7 1 1 Permanent Full-time
| 1443073 06 | 1| 0.5|Permanent | | Full-time
6010373 AO6 i 1 Permanent Full-time
|6029317 A06 | 03| 0.8|Permanent | |Part-time
6035086 A0S i 1 Permanent Full-time

[ \ \ \ \ \
1451227 : AO5 D 1 1 Temporary 30/06/2022 Full-time

;&

PageJ] of1
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